
February
Sixth192^.

E.B.O'Heir, Esq.,
128 EîcTavish Street, 
Montreal.

X

Bear Sir:-
,

t - 4» vory disappointed in a replyW ,2 ^ tï°. 'ovarT,or 8OT.I61 In responseïu?y,Ln in . th° Mo01U Ca”adla”

i; « ;m.
/-> already engaged to make in Montreal, are 
~°"*° eu"-^er* ^ would he "better if he makes no 
inrthen engagements for his present visit 
•Montreal. T He is sure, therefore, that, you will 
unaors .and when he asks yon to postpone your 
invitation for the McGill Canadian Club 
future- date.

to
ig5

to some

I a® particularly sorry about this 
oeoxause 1 know you wanted the Governor General to 
give a start to your meetings of this winter, 
there anyone else to whom you vould like me to 
write.

Is

Yours faithfully, -

Principal.
\
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